M Gma” Stephanie Kienzle <stephanie.kienzle@gmail.com>

Re: American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA)

Kramer, Barbara <barbara.kramer@citynmb.com> Tue, Sep 21, 2021 at 1:08 PM
To: "Henry, Andrea M." <Andrea.Henry@citynmb.com>

Cc: "Sorey, Arthur" <Arthur.Sorey@citynmb.com>, "Merzius,Gedel" <Gedel.Merzius@citynmb.com>, "Edwards, Athalie"
<Athalie.Edwards@citynmb.com>, City Clerk Staff <CityClerk@citynmb.com>, City Attorney Office
<CityAttorneyOffice@citynmb.com>

RIDICOULOUS! I suggest we set up a workshop immediately.

Barbara Kramer | Commissioner
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From: Henry, Andrea M. <Andrea.Henry@citynmb.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2021 11:53 AM

To: Commission All External <CommissionAll@citynmb.com>

Cc: Sorey, Arthur <Arthur.Sorey@citynmb.com>; Merzius,Gedel <Gedel.Merzius@citynmb.com>; Edwards,
Athalie <Athalie.Edwards@citynmb.com>; City Clerk Staff <CityClerk@citynmb.com>; City Attorney Office
<CityAttorneyOffice@citynmb.com>

Subject: American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA)

Dear Mayor and Commission:

On behalf of the city manager, | am sending the attached information related to Item #11.2 (Resolution
No. 2021-96) on tonight’s City Commission agenda.

Please contact him should you have any questions.

Andrea
City of North Miami Beach
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Andrea M. Henry | Assistant to the City Manager
City of North Miami Beach

Office of the City Manager

(305) 948-2900

andrea.henry@citynmb.com




PLEASE NOTE: The City of North Miami Beach is a public entity subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes
concerning public records. E-mail messages are covered under such laws and thus subject to disclosure. All e-mail
sent and received is captured by our servers and kept as public record.
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